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690$2// .. £/Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 1 :51 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/29/20101:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090529.EI 
Filename I Path: 090529.CO.arw.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

o 
o 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090529 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09b) ken. hoffmanialfpl. com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 20104:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =574789) 

Attachments: 03497-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/29/2010 




Nonnye Grant Q'\0C;2f! -5.\ 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 9:07 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/5/20109:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090529-EI 
Filename I Path: 090529.PAA ORD.arw.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING PETITION IN INCREASE BASE RATES 

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

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

i DIRECTORY 

i Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlotteflcom Yes 
I Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwinralbroward.org Yes 
I Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 

Clerk of the Circllit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb·wco.charlotte.tl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County cIerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@ManateecIerk.com Yes 
Ii Count~ 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes i 
I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org I Yes I 

I County I
I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com • Yes 
I County I 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia CountJ' jdinneen@co.volusia.tl.us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09b) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Printed on 4/5/2010 at 3:09:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 3:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 727094) 

Attachments: 02473-10.pdf 

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


4/5/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090529 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09b) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
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State of Florida 

"uhlirdJj~rfri:c~ Olnmmilmimt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SliUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSJ<:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M -E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: Parties If.d In rested Persons 

}<'ROM: .~~~t!~ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: ?tr6~ ofFilin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & .Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


REVISED 

'State of Florida 

lEfubltt~~ar~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFfiCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: 	 March 4, 2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz, Breman, 
Kaley Thompson),i,-( 	 II.....l-
Office of the General Counsel (A. Wi1liams)f~'~ 

\ ) 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090529·El - Petition to include costs associated with the extended 
power uprate project in base rates, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AG.ENDA: 	 03116110 - Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

-4

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 	 <:::::> 
:!: 
):,,):It 

::0PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 	 <L Ir-' ­ ,~.. 
CRITICAL DATES; None 	 J:... 

~>i :A: 

~"SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 	
<-

" )a 
OJ :; 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\ WP\090529.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

In 2006, the Florida Legislature adopted legislation, Section 366.93, Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), encouraging the development of nuclear energy in the state. In that section, the 
Legislature directed the Commission to adopt rules providing for alternative cost recovery 
mechanisms that would encourage investor-owned electric utilities to invest in nuclear power 
plants. The Commission adopted Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), which 
provides tor an annual clause recovery proceeding to consider investor-owned utilities' requests 
for cost recovery for nuclear plants. 

, - . 
" " 

149 \ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 20101:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 640787) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01491-10.pdf 

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


3/4/2010 

----------------... ---~. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE Public Service Commission 

December 15,2009 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Bryan S. Anderson 
Managing Attorney 
700 Universe Boulevard 
J U ~ O  Beach FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 090529-E1 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition to include costs associated with the extended 
power uprate project in base rates, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office 
on December 4,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL m C L E  OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARLl OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Ailirrnative Action I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

PSC Webite: hnp:lhmw.floridspsc.com Internet E-mail: eontac@psc.state.fl.w 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COlllllission Clerk "......." 


Docket No. 090529-EI Date Docketed: 12[04/2009 Title: 	 Petition to include costs associated with the extended power 
uprate project in base rates, by Florida Power &light 
COll1'any. 

COIJ1)any: Florida Power &light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM 	 APA ClK (ECR) Gel PI F RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3 (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments i FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

S:!;aff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recolllllended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission _Colllllission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer (s) Prehearin Officer 

COlllllissioners 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I I I I I 	

COlllllissioners 

CT 	

ADM 

Kl 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COllllllssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 ..age 1 OT 1 
~ 	 ...-. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090529-EI Date Docketed: 12/04/2009 Title: 	 Petition to include costs associated with the extended power 
uprate project in base rates. by Florida Power & light 
Collt)any. 

COllt)any: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to 5usr~nd: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, J Breman [QJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks o Buvs 
C Davis K Thollt)son 1. Staff Recommendation 

2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

1 
27 

.28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/11/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Previous Current 

NONE 01/13/2010 
NONE 01/26/2010 
NONE 02/15/2010 
NONE 03/11/2010 
NONE 03/15/2010 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL KL 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1.-. 	 ........ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090529-EI Date Docketed: 12/04/2009 Title: 	 Petition to include costs associated with the extended power 
uprate project in base rates, by Florida Power & light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

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
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, J Breman [QJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 0 Buvs 
C Davis Mlaux I. AQenda 
K Thompson 2. PM Order 

3. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/11/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Previous Current 

NONE 03/02/2010 
NONE 03/22/2010 
NONE 04/15/2010 
NONE 04/19/2010 

All 
X 

Commissioners 

ST 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kli ST 

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

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullngKecora 	 t'age .I. OT .I. 

Section 1 Office of COll'lllission Cler'""'" ,...-.. 

Docket No. 

Company: 

090529-EI Date Docketed: lli04/2009 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Title: Petition to include costs ass
uprate project in base rates, 
Company. 

ociated with the extended power 
by Florida Power & Light 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module 
 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [!J Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

SAME 03/04/2010Staff Recommendation 
03/02/2010 03/16/2010Agenda 
03/22/2010 04/05/2010PM Order 
04/15/2010 04/29/2010Consulmlating Order if No Protest 
04/19/2010 05/03/2010 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Close Docket or Revise CASR 

I 

A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

J Slemkewicz, J Breman 
C BulE!cza-Banks o Buvs 
C Davis M Laux 1. 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

K Thompson 

A Williams 

16. 
i 17. 
18 

1 .19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COll'lllission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 	~ Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I J 

Prehearlng 0ff'leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COll'lll1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one 	Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. JIillid I 119 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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